[Henderson, Jefferson Co. NY]

The First Universalist Society of Henderson was formed January 13, 1823,
with John S. Porter, Roswell Davis, and Amasa Hungerford, trustees. The
Henderson Universalist Charitable Society had been formed February 5,
1819, of thirteen members, but not legally perfected till four years. In 1839
a church 40 by 60 feet was erected in the village, at a cost of $3,000, and
dedicated in December, 1839. On the 9th of March, 1822, a church
organization was effected by Rev. Pitt Morse, of nineteen members. The
clergy since employed have been P. [Pitt] Morse, C. [Cornelius] G. Person,
Seth Jones, P. Morse, L. [Luther] Rice and Alfred Peck.
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